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Architectural Overview  

Situated behind 17 North St, 3 Eaton Place is a three-story building constructed circa 1810 in the federal 

style with a brick foundation and asphalt shingle walls, trim, and roof. One the north end of the roof, 

there is a parged, capped-off chimney. The entrance to the building faces south and is in the Federal 

style and framed by fluted pilasters which support an architrave cornice. The building underwent major 

renovations in the 20th century with the addition of shingle siding, a wooden fire escape leading to new 

entries at the first and second level, and a north-facing wood balcony on the second floor. The building 

also has a south-facing, two-story side ell with a side gable roof. The entrance to this side ell contains a 

20th century door set and Doric pilasters.  

Homeowner and Resident Overview  

According to the Massachusetts Historical Commission, 3 Eaton Place was most likely the house located 

at 17 North Street until it was moved circa 1883 to its present location at 3 Eaton Place by John D Eaton. 

After moving the house which is now 3 Eaton Place, Eaton built himself a new house which is at present 

17 North Street. Until 1875, 17 North Street (now 3 Eaton Place) was known as 9 North Street and 

owned and inhabited by the Treadwell family. In August 1809, physician Dr. John D. Treadwell 

purchased the house for $4,000 from Enoch Dow, a merchant tailor. In 1833, Dr. John D. Treadwell died, 

leaving the property to his wife Dorothy (Goodhue) Treadwell and his son John Goodhue Treadwell. Mrs. 

Treadwelll and her son would continue to live in the Treadwell mansion. On the 1851 Map of the City of 

Salem by Henry Mcintire, one can see 9 North Street (later 17 North St and then 3 Eaton Pl) as owned by 

“Mrs.Treadwell.” Dorothy Treadwell survived her son John G. Treadwell who died in 1856. Upon 

Dorothy’s death in 1858, Arthur Austin inherited the property through Dorothy’s will. In her will, 

Dorothy refers to Austin as her friend from Roxbury. Through Arthur Austin, Florence Bowdoin and her 

husband D. W. Bowdoin purchased the property for $9,000. 

In 1873, John D. Eaton purchased the property referred to as “3 Eaton Place” for $600 and in 1883, the 

house was moved to its present location. On the 1874 atlas of the City of Salem, one can see that John 

D. Eaton is noted as the owner of the lot of 3 Eaton Place, which at this point did not contain a house. 

However, a house can be seen at 9 North Street (later 17 North Street and then 3 Eaton Place). Eaton at 

the time was a stove and tinware dealer with a business located at 44 Washington and 34 North Street. 

In the 1870s, Eaton lived at 12 Elm Street and by 1881, both Eaton’s business and home were located at 

38 and 40 North Street. After the house now known as 3 Eaton Place was moved to its present location 

in 1883, Eaton built himself a new house located in front at 17 North Street. By 1884, John D. Eaton is 

listed as living in what is now present 17 North Street and rented out 3 Eaton Place to William S. Neal, a 

purveyor of gents furnishing goods. After 1884, the property primarily functioned as a boarding house. 

In the 1886 Salem City Directory, Neal is also listed as living at 3 Eaton Place. Traveling salesman Leonard 

B Decker lived at 3 Eaton Place from 1890-1891. From 1893-1894, Arthur B French lived in the house 

and worked as a clerk. Reverend Alfred and Ethel B Manchester are listed as living at 3 Eaton Place from 

1895-1896. Alfred was the pastor of the church at Barton Square. From 1897-1898, the property was 

listed as vacant, and from 1899-1900, brothers Charles A and James A Beckford lived in the house. 

Charles was a shopkeeper and James worked as a shop manager. From 1901-1902, sisters Jennie, 

Margarette W, and Mary M Brooks are listed in the Salem City Directory as living at 3 Eaton Place. Jennie 

and Margarette worked as assistants at the Museum of Fine Arts Boston and Mary M worked as a 

drawing teacher.  



Into the first part of the 20th century, the property continued to function as a boarding house. In 1906, 

Catherine F Abbott and her children, Mary Ann and Francis P Abbott, were listed as living in the house. 

Catherine F Abbott, formerly Catherine Wheatly, was born in 1837 in Ireland. By 1853, Catherine F was 

living in Boston where she married Patrick F Abbott. Patrick also was born in Ireland in 1825 and had 

immigrated to the States. Patrick and Catherine had five children: Francis Patrick (1853-1931), Frederick 

Abbott (1854-Unknown), Mary Ann (1856-1940), Richard (1859-1860), and Clara Louisa (1862-1904). 

Patrick F Abbott died in 1862, and in the 1906 Salem City Directory, Catherine F is listed as his widow. 

Soon after, Catherine F Abbott died on August 26, 1906. From 1906-1931, Salem City Directories list 

Mary Ann Abbott as living at 3 Eaton Place. Salem City Directories and US census records also place her 

brother, Francis P as living with her during this time. According to 1910 and 1920 US Census records, 

Mary Ann was the keeper of 3 Eaton Place who managed the house and oversaw other borders.  

During this time, the deed of 3 Eaton Place passed to multiple homeowners. On November 19, 1907, the 

deed of 3 Eaton Place transferred from John D Eaton to his wife Dora R Eaton through his will. Arthur S 

Eaton, son of John D Eaton, inherited the property in February 1911. Upon Arthur’s death in October 

1921, his wife Nan L Klieger (formerly Eaton) and her husband Fred H inherited the property through 

Arthur’s will. In July 1925, Sarah E Brown became a trustee of the property, acting in the interest of Nan 

L. Kleiger who, for all intents and purposes, would maintain control over and profit from the property. 

Edward F O’Keefe briefly owned the property from 1927-1930, then Nan L Kleiger from 1930-1931, and 

then Theresa N Johnston from March-June 1931.   

On June 15th, 1931, the deed to the property passed to Edith M Deady. She and her husband William J 

Deady are listed as living at 3 Eaton Place from 1933-1937 in Salem City Directories. Ownership of the 

property briefly passed to Benjamin K Johnston from 1937-1938 before passing back to Edith M and 

William J Deady in November 1938. The Deadys owned the property from 1938-1951. Edith M Deady 

was born in 1883 in Newfoundland and Labrador, Canada. By 1906, Edith was living in Haverhill where 

she married William James Deady. William was also born in Newfoundland and Labrador, Canada in 

1875. While living in Massachusetts, Edith and William had two children, Anna (born 1900) and James A 

(born 1903). However, these children are not listed as living with them at 3 Eaton Place. In the Salem 

City Directories, William J Deady is listed as a baker and as working in the furniture business. In 1940, 

William James Deady died and in the Salem City Directories from 1943-1951, Edith was listed as living 

alone at 3 Eaton Place as William’s widow.  

For the later part of the 20th century to today, 3 Eaton Place continued to function as a rental property. 

In July 1951, the deed for 3 Eaton Place transferred to David E and Honora M Hayes. John D. and Rosalie 

O’Connell obtained ownership of the property in August 1963. In 1969, the deed transferred to Charles J 

McArdle, Trustee of McArdle Realty Trust. On April 15, 1977, Richard E Savickey purchased 3 Eaton Place 

for $43,000 and continues to own the property to this day. 

 

 

 



Homeowner Date 

Purchased 

Years of 

Ownership 

Number 

of Years 

Purchase 

Price 

Documents 

Referenced  

Notes 

Enoch Dow  September 

1, 1806 

  
$150 180-30 

 

John D. 

Treadwell, his 

wife Dorothy, 

and son John 

G.  

August 31, 

1809 

1809-1858 49 years $4,000 187-245 Added lease of 

land from 

Richard Ward, 

see 237-13 

Dorothy 

Treadwell (via 

son, John G. 

Treadwell)  

March 11, 

1858 

1858-1862 4 years  Consideration 

paid 

567-86 Mother 

survives both 

son and 

husband. John 

D. died 1833, 

John G died 

1856 

Florence & 

D.W. Bowdoin 

via Arthur 

Austin 

(Executor of 

Dorothy 

Treadwell's 

will) 

April 30, 

1862 

1862-1873 11 years $9,000 636-145 Upon 

Dorothy’s 

death in 1858, 

Arthur Austin 

inherits this 

“certain parcel 

of real estate”  

John D Eaton November 

12, 1873 

1873-1907 34 years $600 892-236 Parcel is 

referred to as 

“3 Eaton 

Place,” 

Mortgage, 

from Eaton to 

Bowdoin, 

$5,000 see 

883-19    

Dora R Eaton November 

18, 1907 

1907-1911 4 years 
  

Dora is the 

executrix of 

John D’s will, 



received right 

to land 

through will 

probated in 

Essex County 

on November 

18, 1907  

Arthur S Eaton February 

14, 1911 

1911-1921 10 years Consideration 

paid $1 

2063-129 
 

Fred H and 

Nan L Klieger 

October 1, 

1921 

1921-1925 4 years 
 

Will of Arthur 

S Eaton, 

Middlesex 

County 

Registry 

Probate case 

no #133584  

Upon the 

death of 

Arthur S 

Eaton, Nan L 

Klieger 

(formerly Nan 

L Eaton the 

wife of Arthur 

Eaton) inherits 

the property 

Sarah E. 

Brown, 

trustee 

July 24, 

1925 

1925-1927 2 years Consideration 

paid  

2644-560 
 

Edward F 

O’Keefe 

December 

10, 1927 

1927-1930 3 years Consideration 

paid 

2753-10 
 

Nan L. Klieger January 

22, 1930 

1930-1931 1 year Consideration 

paid 

2835-35 Subject to 

$5,000 

mortgage 

Theresa N 

Johnston 

March 31, 

1931 

1931 >1 year Consideration 

paid  

2877-382 Subject to 

$5,000 

mortgage 

Edith Deady June 15, 

1931 

1931-1937 6 years Consideration 

paid 

2885-387 Subject to 

$5,000 

mortgage 



Benjamin K 

Johnston 

November 

18, 1937 

1937-1938 1 year Consideration 

paid 

3131-89 Subject to 

$5,000 

mortgage 

given by 

Edwad K 

O’Keefe 

(2753-11) and 

a $2000 given 

by Theresa N. 

Johnston 

(2885-388) 

William J and 

Edith M 

Deady 

November 

5, 1938 

1938-1951 13 years Consideration 

paid 

3166-15 Subject to 

$5,000 

mortgage 

given by 

Edward K 

O’Keefe 

(2753-11) 

David E and 

Honora M 

Hayes 

July 12, 

1951 

1951-1953 3 years Consideration 

paid  

3830-502 
 

John D. and 

Rosalie 

O’Connell 

August 4, 

1953 

1953-1969 13 years Consideration 

paid 

3998-222 
 

Charles J 

McArdle 

February 

11, 1969 

1969 >1 year Mortgage of 

$3,200 

5597-159 Instead of 3 

Eaton Pl, this 

parcel is 

referred to as 

“North St and 

Eaton Pl” in 

deed 

databases  

Charles J 

McArdle, 

Trustee of 

April 18, 

1969 

1969-1977 8 years Consideration 

Paid  

5602-430, 3 

Eaton Pl is 

listed as 

Parcel 1 
 

For 

Declaration of 

Trust see 

5602-426 



McArdle 

Realty Trust 

Richard E 

Savickey 

April 15, 

1977 

1977-

present 

 
$43,500 6339-553 

 

 

Directory 

Year 

Resident Occupation/Notes  

1872 N/A 
 

1874 N/A 
 

1876 N/A 
 

1878 N/A 
 

1881 N/A  
 

1882-1883 Listed as vacant  
 

1884 William S Neal  Gents furnishing goods (228 and 230 Essex)  

1886 William S Neal  Gents furnishing goods (228 and 230 Essex)  

1890-1891 Leonard B Decker Traveling salesman  

1893-1894 Arthur B French  Clerk (95 Milk, Boston) 

1895-1896 Rev Alfred and Ethel B Manchester Alfred is listed as the pastor of the Barton square 

church 

1897-1898 3 Eaton Pl listed as vacant  
 

1899-1900 Charles A and James A Beckford Charles is listed as a shopkeeper (Custom Ho. B.), 

James is listed as a manager (50 Wash B) 



1901-1902 Jennie, Margarette W, and Mary M 

Brooks 

Jennie and Margarette are listed as assistants at 

the Museum of Fine Arts Boston, Mary M is listed 

as a drawing teacher 

1906 Catherine F, Mary A, and Francis P 

Abbott 

Catherine F is listed as Patrick F Abbott’s widow 

1910 Mary A Abbott and Francis P 

Abbott 

 

1911 Mary A Abbott and Francis P 

Abbott 

 

1914 Mary A Abbott and Francis P 

Abbott 

 

1915 Mary A Abbott and Francis P 

Abbott 

 

1917 Mary A Abbott and Francis P 

Abbott 

 

1921 Mary A Abbott and Francis P 

Abbott 

 

1931 Mary Abbott  
 

1932 William J and Edith M Deady William listed as a baker 

1933-1934 William J and Edith M Deady William listed as a baker 

1935 William J and Edith M Deady William listed as a baker  

1936  William J and Edith M Deady William is listed as a baker  

1937 William J and Edith M Deady 
 



1939 William J and Edith Deady William is listed as working in the furniture 

business  

1940 William J and Edith Deady William is listed as working in the furniture 

business 

1943 Edith Deady Edith listed as William’s widow 

1944 Edith Deady Edith listed as William’s widow 

1945 Edith Deady Edith listed as William’s widow 

1946 Edith M Deady Edith listed as William’s widow 

1947 Edith M Deady Edith listed as William’s widow 

1948 Edith M Deady Edith listed as William’s widow 

1949 Edith M Deady Edith listed as William’s widow 

1950 Edith M Deady Edith listed as William’s widow 

1951 Edith M Deady Edith listed as William’s widow 

1952 Listed as vacant  
 

1953 Chase J Johnston 
 

1954 Roland Hall and Loy Ing 
 

1955 N/A 
 

1956 N/A 
 

1957 Listed as vacant 
 

1958 Marion Tremblay 
 



1959 Marion Tremblay 
 

1960  Marion Tremblay, John Jones, and 

Jeanette Plourde  

 

1961 N/A 
 

1962 John D O’Connell 
 

1964 Helen Cianciaruli, Theresa 

Mangold, Esther White, Louis 

George, and Richard Getchell 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 



 



 



John D. Treadwell Will  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



MAP OF THE CITY OF SALEM, 1851, BY HENRY MCINTIRE. C/O BOSTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 

 

Dorothy Treadwell Will 

 

 

 

 



Notice to Arthur Austin of Dorothy Treadwell’s Will 

 

 



 



 



 



 



1874 Salem City Atlas 

 

1890-1903 Salem City Atlas 

 



 



 



1911 Salem City Atlas 

 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 


